October 26, 2017

Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director

State of Connecticut
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Petition No. 1312

Dear Attorney Bachman,

My client, the Town of New Milford, respectfully requests that the Siting Council excuse the Town’s
witnesses from attending the proceedings scheduled in New Britain on October 31, 2017. My client
further requests that its witnesses be permitted to appear at the proceedings scheduled for November 12

2017 to begin testimony at 11 a.m.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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TOWN OF NEW MILFORD

Roger Sherman Town Hall
10 Main Street
New Milford, Connecticut 06776
Telephone 860-457-4193 - Facsimile 860-355-6002
Office of the Town Attorney
Rebecca L. Rigdon, Esquire
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